
From: Michelle Toni
To: foil
Cc: Tina Capolupo
Subject: ECWA Bid Tabs 2018
Date: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 4:17:36 PM

Would it be possible to get the below Bid Tabs (prices for each bid item from each Contractor).
 
Water System Improvements Town of Cheektowaga & Town of Amherst Contract WSA-12 – bid
1/16/18
 
Water System Improvements Town of Cheektowaga, City of Lackawanna, Village of Blasdell Town of
Hamburg and Town of W. Seneca-Bid 2/6/18
 
Area #1 Restoration –April 1, 2018 through March 30,2020 – Bid 2/13/18
 
Area #2 Restoration – April 1, 2018 through March 30,2020 – bid 2/13/18
 
Please let me know if you need additional information.
 
Thanks

 
Michelle Toni
Assistant Estimating Secretary
 

Mark Cerrone, Inc.
 
Office:    716-282-5244 X 160
Fax:         716-282-5245
 
Main Office
2368 Maryland Ave.
Niagara Falls, NY  14305
 
Mailing Address
P.O. Box 3009
Niagara Falls, NY 14304
 
www.markcerrone.com
 
 
NOTICE: The message and any subsequent responses were generated by an employee of
Mark Cerrone, Inc. This communication is confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you
have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or
copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please contact
the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do
not necessarily represent those of Mark Cerrone, Inc. or its subsidiaries. Although this email
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and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defects which might affect
any computer or IT system into which they are received, no responsibility is accepted by Mark
Cerrone, Inc. or its subsidiaries for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or
use thereof. - MCIEMP20161001A




